o

«”' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A Il R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Board Meeting
Monday, July 24 at 9:00 a.m.
in the Airport Terminal — Lower Level Conference Room

AGENDA
Call to Order:

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — June 16, 2017
2. Fimancial Statements -May 31, 2017 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics: April and May 2017

Matters from the Public:

All person desiring to make presentations as part of the MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC section of
the Agenda are requested to advise the administrative office prior to commencement of the meeting to
assist the Chairman in conducting the meeting in an efficient and productive manner; allowing for
maximum input. Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes. Additional time may be
granted solely at the discretion of the Chairman unless such presentation is extended by reason of the
Authority’s request for additional information.

Action Items:
1. Award of Creative Advertising and Website Services Contract
2. Award of HVAC Contract
3. Approval to Award Contract for Flight Information Display System, Media Management
System, Baggage Claim Announcement System, and Public Address Service System.
4. Approval to Award Contract for Airport Signage Services

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update

Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, September 20, 2017, 10:30 a.m., City Hall Basement
Conference Room

Adjourn:



/_— ——
e ._
' CHO
CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A 1 R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Friday, June 16™ 2017 at 10:00 a.m. at the County of Albemarle Office Building

MINUTES

Members Present: Maurice Jones, Donald Long, Lee Catlin

Members Absent: none

Staff Present: Melinda Crawford: Executive Director, Jason Burch: Director of Marketing and
Air Service; Penny Shifflett: Director of Finance and Administration; Stirling Williams: Director
of Landside Operations; Jessica Conley: Administrative Assistant; Samantha Varner:
Administrative Assistant;

Others Present: Allison Wrabel: Daily Progress Staff Writer, Lisa Robertson, Chief Deputy
City Attorney

Call to Order at 10:04 by Don Long

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — May 2017

Mr. Jones moved accept the minutes of the May 2017 meeting with the stipulation to
remove closed session section that did not take place.
Motion seconded by Ms. Catlin. Unanimous approval by the Board.

Matters from the Public: None

Action Items:
1. Approve FY 2018 Operating Budget and 6-Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan

a. Discussion ensued.

Mr. Jones moved to approve the FY 2018 Operating Budget and the 6-Year ACIP.
Ms. Catlin seconded.
Unanimous approval by the Board

2. Amend FY 2017 Capital Budget
a. Discussion ensued.

Ms. Catlin moved to approve the amended FY2017 Capital Budget.
Mr. Jones seconded.
Unanimous approval by the Board

3. Approve Parking Rate Adjustment
a. Staff Recommendation: That the Authority approve a parking rate adjustment



b. Discussion ensued and the Executive Director provided her recommendation to
increase parking rates in the Long Term and Short Term lots to $13.00 per day
and Economy and Overflow lots to $9.00 per day.

Ms. Catlin moved to approve the Executive Director’s recommendation.
Mr. Jones seconded.
Unanimous approval by the Board

4. Approve Resolution No. 2017-5 “Executive Director Authorization to Award the
Engineering Work Order for 2017 Parking Expansion Project”.
a. Discussion Ensued.
Mr. Jones moved to approve the resolution.
Motion seconded by Ms. Catlin.
Unanimous approval by the Board

Closed Session:
In accordance with VA Code 2.2-3712 the Airport Authority will convene in closed session for

the following purposes:

For discussion and consideration of the performance and salary of the Executive Director,
Director of Marketing and Air Service Development, Director of Finance and Administration,
and Director of Landside Operations pursuant to VA Code 2.2-3711 (A) (1).

For discussion and consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public purpose pursuant
to VA Code 2.2-3711 (A) (3).

For discussion concerning a prospective business or industry or the expansion of an existing
business or industry where no previous announcement has been made of the business or
industry's interest in locating or expanding its facilities in the community pursuant to VA Code
2.2-3711 (A) (5).

Motion by: Mr. Jones

Second by: Ms. Catlin

Ayes: Mr. Long Noes: None
Ms. Catlin
Mr. Jones

Unanimous approval by Board
Board entered closed session at 10:40 a.m.
Certification of Closed Meeting:

I'move that this Board certify by a recorded vote that to the best of each Board member’s
knowledge only public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements
of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and identified in the Motion convening the closes
session were heard, discussed or considered in the closed session.



Motion by: Mr. Jones

Second by: Ms. Catlin

Ayes: Mr. Long Noes: None
Ms. Catlin
Mr. Jones

Back in session at 11:35

Mr. Jones reported the Executive Director’s base salary will be increased to $157,000 for FY18
with the intent that it will increase to $166,000 for FY19. The car allowance of $500 a month
and the $3,000 contribution a year into Mrs. Crawford’s 457 retirement will remain the same.

Next Scheduled Meeting: Monday, July 24™, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Lower Level Conference Room,
Charlottesville -Albemarle Airport.

Adjournment: 11:40 a.m.

Approved Minutes- 7/24/2017




Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of May 31, 2017



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Profit & Loss Notes
As of May 31, 2017

$15K and 10% change

Revenues:

A. Airline Landing Revenue:--Actual greater than budget due to larger aircraft landing at the

B.

airport as well as additional flights being added.

State Maintenance Revenue:-- We typically use this VDOA revenue source for
maintenance projects on the ramp, taxiways and runways, however the Virginia
Department of Aviation rules will not allow to use it this year because we are using State
Entitlements to purchase equipment. Since these maintenance items are allowable
expenses under VDOA rules, we can use State Entitlement funds to cover 80% of the
projects. In doing so, we will transfer State Entitlement funds over to the Revenue Funds
to cover the allowable 80% funding. This adjustment will be done later in the fiscal year.
Expenses related to these types of projects are recorded in the Airfield Expenses.

Food/Gift Concessions:-- This revenue source comes from Tailwinds. Our revenue is a
direct result of their sales. Staff had no historical information in which to estimate a
budgeted amount for this revenue source since this was their first full year of service.

They are doing very well.

State Promotion Reimbursement:--This funding source is a first come-first serve pot of
money. The maximum that can be given in a fiscal year is $25,000. This fiscal year, our

grant is $4,870.50.

Expenses:

E.

Overtime/Snow Removal:-- This category is mainly budgeted for anticipated snow
events and so far this fiscal year, the weather has been cooperative.

Parking:

F.

Credit Card Discount:-- year-to-date expense = $139,420  Budgeted = $121,000
This is direct correlation to the parking credit card revenue which has increased

significantly.

Airfield:

G. Maintenance Airfield Equip.:--year-to-date expense = $88,284 Budgeted = $64,052

This line item is over due to unbudgeted expenses. One firetruck needed new tires. This
purchase was over $12K. The snowblower needed repair. This expense was almost
$12K.



Terminal:

The Oil line item is under budget due to a mild winter. Staff will top off the tank later in
June in preparation for the next season. Water was originally budgeted high due to new
terminal space and the unknown of how the terminal expansion would impact the water
bill. So far, the bills have been reasonable or even lower than anticipated.

I. Maintenance:-- year-to-date expense = $101,766 Budgeted = $55,000
This line item is over budget due to unforeseen expenses.

Terminal/Administrative:

J. Terminal Signage. FIDS Maintenance. KABA Maintenance. Terminal Paging System
Computer Expenses, and Air Service Development:
Expenses in these line items are under budget due to various reasons such as: timing,
conservative management, or the projects did not materialize.

K. Education-Public Safety: year-to-date expenses = $2,500 Budgeted = $17,556
Budgeted expenses did not happen due to department vacancy.

L. Janitorial Contract: year-to-date expenses = $122,592  Budgeted = $138,413
The contract with Buzy Bee for janitorial services did not begin until September 1, 2016
and the budget estimated a full year of services.

Net Income

May year-to-date net income before other income = $462,660.



uBwWalels $$07 pue oy

807 pue youd £102

 BEL6CLLS | 00VSTONES WTIeRTies Senuessy jejoy

62°08S°¥L$ 00°6£9°2$ 62642218  enuerey eAnensiupupy je30 g

i i i %00°0 000 00°B96"L 00°896°1 luslussinquiay yaIs v10

I . 00°000°02 00'000'02 %000 00°0SB'EL 000 00°0S6'Et uawdojansq somses sy
$Nm.om. (os°621°02) 00'000'sZ 05048y %000 0508 00'a 0508 ‘quiBY uoROWOId 81818
*mm.o_.— XA 2] 00°005 €2'950°'L %00°0 000 000 000 BW03U| sNoaue|eIs)N
%0 GY- (6e'ceee) 00°LEE'L L9EL0'Y %L0'ge- (tzove) 00°299 6L'9Zy WU 1ses8u]
NESEsana el iy Lo e i, % e e e i s e . — A hadges i [ ﬁtwﬁwgbﬁsg
xvu..m. L1°266°99% 00'Leg'0Sy LS LI'YER'L6¥°LS %EQE L0'8zg'ss 002942618  10°'966°2518 anueAey jeujwiss | js3o)
%00°0 (88°0) 00'€2L’LY ZVZ2L LY %000 (80°0) 00'€6L'E 26'26L°¢ WBY/ea BoAIBS Yy
%10 S6'L€ 00'v€6'ZE S6°L46'ZE %¥9°82- {¢€258) 00°v66'z £9°9EL'Z Cad A £11
%000 000 00'000'05 00°000'05 %00°0 00°0 0000052 00°000'52 "quisy aoABS 1q8Q siBlg
%EE'G LE'226'0e 00'526'95 1£26828 %¥6°0LL 8lLbL's 00°SLL's 8L'9L60L SUOISSE0UOD Yi5)/Pooy
%000 00'0 00°€S8'9 00°eS8'9 %000 000 0028 00'€2g UojSsa0u0) w1y
%000 00°0 00'8S4'LS 00'854°LS %000 000 00'8£9°% 00849’y 8SB87 pue V1D e jeuay
%00°0 000 00°000'22 000002z %000 00'0 00°000'2 00°000' §884 UojeLodsuBL | punosp
%LS'LE) S¥lsL'z 00'000°2 SYLSL'Y %000 000 000 000 "ABY UOISSEOLIDY "oS|
%000 e 00°€95'069 £0'899'869 %000 L't 00'€€C'c LL'PEC'E9 anuaAsy Je fejusy
%bL'Se L9'SLZEL 00'008°Z§ 19'5£0'0g %b9'6L 6P 00°008'y e6°2PL'S Buisjuanpy
%000 _ 99°0_ 00 18¥' 258 99'L8Y ey %00°0 6L0 00'kLLSE 61 LLL'SE sy auury
igiy: i . sonueney leupuue

e e e T — = it Sqeiat—ie. bt i it T MenpnP  dnraacipie 1 pa———. N e i e b a3
%18¢ SY'eve'ces 00'069°¥8L'L8 SP'ec6'ssz ‘18 wrzzz 80°1EY'1Z8 00'€LE°968  80'p08°2LLS anuaAsy preyury 1ejoy
@ %00°00}- sqooo”oo: 00°000°001 000 %00°0 000 000 000 Piaiiy sousuaiuiel eleig
%69°16 00'+0E'9 00°58'9 G06LL'EL %9592 00° 6L 00°529 00'9Lt'L aNUSASY 104U0Y SSe0Y AlUndag
%L0'9 00°8pZ 00°SZLy 00°€LE'y %EE'eE- (oo'sz1) a0'sLe 0005z snuanay "osy
%80°L EL'168 00'655'z8 €L°051'e8 %Gt LL68 00°Zs6's LLLPO'D uaYy punoin
%LLT LLZvR'g 00991 '801 L1'B00'LLY %EL'9 L6viz'e 00°90L°LE L6°08€'6E anuaasy Og4
%02'€9- (9L°65L'y) 00°005'2 veooL'z %000 000 000 000 36emold v
%Li°9G voveL'L 00°05L'elL YOviv'ie %SZ 02" {oL'esz) 00°052'L 06°966 anuanay seyueyn
@ %62°02 LZ'ELB'ELL 00°SL£'k95 42'889°6L9 %EG'0E 95°€59'gL 00'590'15 95'81LL'69 anuansy Buipuer auysy
e - . B, | e e e .. . SnUeASy plejuly
%9674 25°801°65% 00°804°650°cs 25°918'860°c$ %2z'04 00°855°'62$ 00'6£0°682$  00°2£9'816¢ dnuansy Buppied jejoy
%EL'ZS 00'0bL’L 00°00€’s 00°0#0°S %00°0§ 007051 00°00€ 00°0SY aseg mau)
%Z8'LeY 00'SLEE 00°08¢ 00'526'Z %00°05- (00°s2) 0005 00'sz S84 snoauejeosiy
%ES'L 26'865'G8$ 00'8S2'SE0'$  Z6'168'060'cCS %610k 00'€EY'62¢ 00'62L'882%  00°ZoL'sLeg _ enuaey Buppieqy
e OAEN . J ssnuessy Bupyieg
inowy sBRua0Ieg whpng unowy 18Bpng WNOury
a-LA 48AQ (18pup) Poued waun)  popaq wauny

L102 ‘1€ A ‘Aepseupapm Buipug syiuoy uana|3 e o4

JUSUIANEIS $50'] 79 Jo.Ig
Aloyany wodiy apewegyy ayasanapeyD

L102/ELIL



%65~  (v9°'892'19¢)

%00'0 o'l
%000 091
%00°00L- (0o'z81)
%9E'9)- {00'81)
%22'SI S86LY'8L
%6E'26- (£e°p6e'e)
%00'001- {00'0gL't)
%28'2- {o0'6)
%80°2- (15'89)
%EL pe- {8¥esL L)
%Z9'E 695z
%LE"96- (00'120'8)
%EE6 PL~ (82'250')
%069}~ (89re9e's)
%L1 2e- (80°299'9)
%08'E 0v'006'z
%TS'L- (L' LLy)
%86°ZL~ (69°685°6)
%00 19'1
%2L 0z~ (6€'89)
%565 20'LLg
%S0 (2L'sz1)
%¥L6 (92-s8g)
%9822~ (08EpL)
%0L°0L- (00'2ec's)
%YL G L2'E2E')
%G1 8- (9E'vR1'2)
%02 '8z- (6v'626'c1)
%LE b (16'8EL 1)
sbesieg R
40A0 (18pun)

00'v25°281°1L8
00°'6€0'891
00'SL0'8%t
00281
00011
00°000't21
00'bL9'e
00°0EL'y
00618
00°00e'e
00°czz's
00°080°z
00'L9€'s
O0'EVL'S
00°'L06°61
00'98L'ZL
00'168'9,
00'8LYy's
000FL et
00°ZLL'L
00°0ee
00222'01
00°GZL'y
o0ELeY
00629
00°962'£8
00'950'€z
00's6L'92
00'00%'6¥
00°ev8'cze

nowy 18
Q-1-A

9€'692°920°L8 %0z 2- (6r'v59'eg) 00°10v268  1G°9ps'ceg
0v'0v0'a9] %00°0 oro 00'9LZ'51 or'9LZ'qL
09'910'8¥) %00°0 080 00'¥¥S5'0L 0E'pPS oL
000 %0000L-  {0oLL) 0021 000
00'z6 %00°06 00’6 00°01 aosL
Sg'eLyeelL %E6'L2 12'0L0'E 00°000°LL 18°0£0'p1
£9'6L2 %SE 26" (st'gog) 00'vee S5'6Z
000 %00°00L-  (opoge) 00'0EY 000
0o'0LE %0000~  {00'62) 00'62 000
6¥'Lez'e %L9°94- (o00e2) 00'00¢ 00'0L
25'Loi'e %8661~ {le'te2) 00°SLP 69'262
696912 %L6'L vie 00°06L pLESL
00'0pE %0000k~  (00°Lgg) 00158 000
TL069'L %0000k~  (p0°'g1L9) 00°EL9 000
LEZES'0L %0000~ (00'60E'L) 00'608°L 000
262219 %C8'98- (z2'ee6) 00'SL0°L L1
OV 182'62L %6102 (211 00°1v6'9 88'Z2L'S
62'080'¢ %00°00L-  (00'g6%) 00'86Y 00'0
le0ss'e %00°0 000 000 00'0
L38LL°2 %E00 LLD 00°Lp9 LLLY9
19°192 %EY 6 (€82 00'08 Lyez
Z20°€88°01L %S0'Sp- () 00°€6 0218
8Z'666'C %00°02- (00°s2) 00'sLe 00°00¢
vLLZ8'E %62'2- (ve1e) 00°E8E 9z'ise
oz'gsy %98°02- (89°1L1) 00'5¢ ey
00°6G6'4L %808 (00' 1 ¥8) 00'986°Z 00'562°L
Z6Le've %56t~ {18°€01) 00'960'Z 61°266°L
Y9019z %0C (1gze) 00'996'L 6v'€88°L
LS'0Zb'cE %96'092 842" 00°009 _LLZE'2
60'v0L'60E %658 (L9'21£2) 00'£86'9Z £E°699'F2
unowy BBy “1alpng unowy jatpig nowy
a-1-A 480 (sopun) PolSd waung  poyed euny
L10Z “1¢ Ao ‘Aepseupop Bujpug SO uaAsiZ ey} Jo
JWNKS 55077 2 Joag
Awoyiny vodity spewaqy SfinsaoNBYD

Uawaels sso7 pue yory
507 pue woid 10z

Sosuedxy Bupuey e

Bupey sasg 198q py0z
Buppey soueg 1geq yogz
8suadx3 weq peg

HOYg 3 Jenp

Wnoosiq p1e) W)
swuouun

sesuadxy epiysp

sQng 3 seng

uopeonpy

(=L

S84 Bujssaoniy jiosfey
10103 dysei s @ aBeubis - Buppey
salddng

Soueusujet ‘dinbg Buppey
sdaIS/SuIcogAUBWeARY Bupyey
SQuBURIIEN SpUNDIS Buppeyq
BupyBn 1011 Buppey

lercwey moug

8suadxg sauensy

JaBm - pn

auoydejaj - iin

S6n Bupped - nny

edueinsu; ayy

Aupaesiq uue) Buor
‘ddngrsuy \yesny

uawaiey

saxe| |loifed

Bupped - supisng

sabep
sesuedx3 Bupuey

Ll0grent



(86°9e6°ses)

(00°922)

(Leezz'ol)
£8'£86
(2L1z8'y)
(96°Lot'g)
(9g'65¢°2)
65'996°¢
(18'992)
68°£8S'2L
oLzL
00°958
(96°615'5)
(9£°650'9)
LLSE
(05°256'1)
0b'L68' LY
(98'v82'11)
82'982']
(02'e9e'2)
65°LE2'VT
(18°189%)
{EL1PL%2)
oL
£8°GLL
S1°G0L
{3¢'89¢'e)
90°6£L
{e9'229)
82've
{s6'0v6°2)
(ce8s¥'L)
(68°9¥Z'¥)
(L9°115'v2)
£9°€6G°L

- wfpng

18AQ (1epun)

00°200°102°L$ 20°020694°L8 &mw.ﬁ[ﬂ «n«.d«w.&&
0092Z'9 00°000°9 %20'G9} 00'vES
00'LEb'SG €2°L02'Sy %007001-  (00°6E0'S)
00'0SL'Z £8°20L°C %00001-  (00Q52)
00'818'¥ 88'966°Z %86'SE 8E°G1G'L
00'881°21 ¥0'9zL'9 %00 051 00'299'L
00°9%1'G2 ¥r'oss'ee %0Z +6 0S'ESL'2
00'882'02 SC'V59'eT %000 000
00°05¢ 61'€8 %0070 000
00'8€2'z 68'S6L'61 %10'v2s 00'8bt'e
00'8veL 01°09g°2 %EZ L~ (98'561)
00°68L'1 00'Lvb'z %000 {00'ss2)
00'292'8 vo'2he'e %00'00L-  (00°Z¥®)
00°€l9'g A XA %00°00L-  (0D'€8s)
00°060'Z 126912 %L6'L GL'e
00'9z1 6t 05'89L0¢ %056 {61 vep)
00°000's2Y 0b'168'991 %000 000
00°692'91 PLY8Y'Y %v9'9zZ- {00'veE)
00°9L5'0L 82'25L°81 %LEEBL LSV8G'L,
00°0L2' 08'906°L %LL18- (¢98Le)
00Z50'b9 65'£82°88 %86°LL" {60'vLE"D)
00'09t's eLgLL's %00°00L-  {0D'093)
00'0L6°'LY 188916 %000 000
00'€56°'62 OL'¥56°'62 %00'0 oL0
00°0Z2 £9°GEE %0500 ot'0z
00°262'9 SL'Z6E'9 %90°18- {t9e9t)
00°005'2 ZO'LEO'Y %000 000
00°00v'9Z 00'6L1°12 %9E"L6- (SL9ceT)
00'¥86's LE°968'S WLL'LT- {60°151)
00°£62 82'12¢ %006 ere
00'025'L $0'6£5°22 %Qb yE- (00'992'2)
00°£9L°0E S9'882'6¢C %LV (12'569)
00'L8L°LE LLPES'EE %EEEZ- (8¥ ¥89)
00°000'8S £6'88P'EE %69'vL SL°€62
00°LS1'Zew £9°0SL'CEP %88°61~ (Zv'gs1'2)
wnowy 1abpng T Twnowy abejusdisg weipng
a-L-A a-L-A JnQ (slopun)

00°20¥'c88

00°995
00°6€0°S
00°052
00'8Ey
60'801°tL
0098z'2
00’0
000
00859
00899
000
00Zr8
00°€8L
00061
00'99%‘t
000
00'6L%'1
00°956
00°06€
00°2es's
00°098
000
00°€ZL'E
000z
00245
000
00°00v'e
00°¥rs
00L2
00°998'9
004642
00'¥E6'2
00°000'¢
00°€l0'9E

unowy 1afipng
pouad juauny

£102 *1 A *Aepsaupas Buipuz syuop usaeig oy lod

JUSWNEIS S50 2P Jjoa

Apouny uodury spewaqry syinsenopeyy

$9'881°cL8
Q0°005°1
000
000
8E€S6'L
00°04L'Z
0S'6EY'y
000
000
0090}y
PLELL
{00°652)
000
000
SL°E6L
18190’y
000
00'S80'L
LS'0YS'8
£ELL
L6'LIT'L
00'0
000
oL'g2L'z
oLor
£€'80L
000
SZ'c9
L6'Z6E
£H6Z
00°005°y
621012
zg6ve'T
SL'€62'Z
86'¥58'82

wnowy
pouad juaung

WBwaels ss07 pue 1Yoid
§S07 pue Woud £L0g

sasuedxg preyy 1ejop
Buisseoold punoiBioeg Aunoag
[oau0d Ss920y Apnaag
Sjeuaiel \etuzepy

swieal)y

sayddng Bujuier) 44y
Wwawdinby 44y

"SUliN '@ saiddng ZHW 008
sasisexy AousBliawig
adueydwon |EaWuonAug
UBUBIUEY - SuLIOYUN
sqng g seng

uoneanpg

2T

$094 Buissenold jioiied

IO pue sex) asuadxz adjyap,
aousUAIRN BME1S
SOUBUSIIIBYY SPUNOIE) plaly
aoueuslueW

9SBYdINd uawdinb3j ey
Wadinb3 playy e
saueuswiel Bunytry pagay
JeAOWSY MOUS

asuadx3 ssusinsul

1RIBM - 1N

suoudsjal - N

suedoud - N

2UI%9I3 - N

aaueInsLy 9y

Aungesiq wia g Buo

"ddng; suy yyeay

Juewialjoy

saxe ], |joihed

PiBYY - SWIBAQ

sabep

sesuedxy poiy

LIOC/ELIL



——

%0070 o'y
%89'v6- (82'¥15'¢)
%L8gL- (00 26¥)
%00'001~ {00'058'1)
%0ESt- (LL:289')
%90z (e6°'e58'2)
%2E'S S0'2L5
%e8'zZZ- {oL°z0g'1)
%19 00'2ez
%86°0L (89°228'1)
%6E'Z9~ (88'2e9'01)

@*8.87 (00sz1'52)
%Y EPL 28'L10'
%92'92- (eoszL’y)
%EY'LL- (L2 0z8'G1)
%00"004- (00e8'ze)
%9E"68- (00°085'v)
%02'¥L- (v v08°g)
%68'12 $6'2ee'g
9%9.'58- (60'950°51)
%29°'E £L'GL
%EY OF- (eg66v'11)
%9071 L~ (z8'soL'L)
%YE'LL 82'658'L
%9166~ (00'vp5'g)
%6108~ (or'voL'vp)
%EV b6 (8v°2£0'2)
%09°2¢- {Loepi'e)
%Z8'86~ (Lo'zzs'e)
%E0'S8 82°997'9p

@ss.o £
%P Sb'ZOY'L
%ET Ot~ (00'B6L'21)
%LE'D 9Z¥8e
%0L 68 (66'£85'¢)
%00" Lt (8L°68¥'02)
%ES'6- (ceevser)
%80°G- (s9'662)
%208~ (veog)
%2ZL'E (96°'9v6'2)
%eC (8L'SHY'L)
%80'Z}- (verasz'c)
%EEZE- (E6'6bL'g1)
%20'L 06'2G1's
~alepmning wbpng
42A0 (sapun)

e

Q0°ZEE'0Ed

00°000'8
00°Z89
00°056'L
00°'¢90's
005821
00°528'9
00°009'9
00050
00°S5'z
00°050'21
00'5ZL'gZ
00°508'z
00°Le1'z2
00'EL¥'gEl
00°€1L6'22
00°000'0s
00°'£00'29
00°'L20'se
0095¢'£1
00°060'Z
00°9b¥'sz
00'8£S'0}
00°£8¢'91
00°0S0'6
00°000'cs
007002'z
00°8b5'0L
00°009°9
00000'sS
00°'85t'62
00°000'eE
00°005°8e
00'008'¢
00°000'¢
00'000'0s
00°002'stt
00°968's
00°2sr
00°¥Ze've
00°2e2've
00'889'cy
0000085
00°ZLL'205

WNoWw 1abpng

a-1-A

£6°2ee'osp %000 e0) 00°£99°6€
Tiszy %00'0 000 00'0
00's81 %00'00L-  (00'29) 0029
000 %00°001-  (00'0g6'1) 00°056'L
ETOLY'Y %02'02- {cosyL) 00'ces
10°L2s's %G5'S8- (G6'v20'1) 00°521'1
SO°Lyb'L %0000~  (op'gza) 00°529
06'260's %1E602 og'ssz'| 00°003
00'zse'e %00°00L-  (00°00¢) 0000¢
L %00°00L-  (007529) 00°529
ZLZLe'e %0000t~  (0D0sS'y) 000s5°1L
000 %0000-  (00'sze'?) 00'SLE'Z
Z8'zee'e %0000+~  {00°5c2) 00552
8€°140'0Z %6166 (eespe'2) 00°29%'2
62'265'2z1 %000 £1'0 00'e8s'zL
000 %00°00L-  (00'ER0'2) 00'€80°2
00°028's %09'S6- (00'095'6) 00°000°01
95°202'cS %St 86~ (2£°695'9) 00°2£9's
S5'E0V'oY %SZ bg- (00'916'2) 00'19%7'E
16'66%' %0000t~  (00'98S'L) 00°966'L
ELSOL'Z %961 oL'E 00°061
BL'OYE'9) %00°00L-  (00'98S'2) 00'085'z
BL'ZLE'G %6L°€9Z olL'£2s'z 00856
82'ZI2'sL %ELE6Z Y9y 00°z8t'L
00'805's %00°0 00°0 000
09'G68'01L %00004-  (00°000') 00'000's
Tsee %0000~  {00'002) 00002
€6'E0L'L %EB L4~ (8e"L¥e) 00'656
66°LL %0000~ (pD0og) 00°009
82'992°10) %6125 89'609'C 00°000°'s
EP'6SH'se %000 €10 00'8.9'Z
9V2oP've %5681 85'896 00°000'
00°10£°02 %P IL- (0e°'89¢) 00°005'e
92'¥8L'6 %00°65- (Loory) 00°008
Lozl %000 000 00°0
z200s'6z %000 00°0 000
€9'9E°1€} %LZTOL-  (00°00S'EL) 00'00Z'e}
ZE'968'g %LLET 0L 1z1) 00°9eS
SLSLY %LL0L L'y 0Ly
YO'LLY'LE %9522 (00'99e'2) 00'v8s's
2T'88L'ze %28’ 12- {oL'629) 00°ZiL'e
9.'LIb'eg %eE 8- {L29z6) a0'Lvbe
10°082'6e %8L'EZ L9E9p 00°000'2
06'698'Z1LS %8P vz (65'81t'01) 00'995°2p
Wnowlyy abejusnieg WG Junowiy 1o ng
a-L-A 480 (1epuny) pousd wanng
£102 ‘L& Aen ‘Aepseupapy Bupug SUUOKY ueae|g ay) Joy
YRWNEYS S50 P JJosg
Awouiny uodyy spewsgy sisanopeys

£9°005'6¢
000

000

00’0
£6'¥8S
5005
000
98'c58'L
000

000

00'0

000

000
L9841
ELE85'eL
000
00°0k
£9'28
00°5hg
00’0
92'¢61
00°0
oL'seb's
28'848'S
00°0

00¢

000
912
000
99'609°2
£18L9'C
85805
0L'LE6'Z
66'65E
000

00'0
(00°00¢£)
OE'vLE
PN
00’8129
06°2ep'z
BLOLY'Z
L9e9p'e
LrovL'ze

wnouwyy

Polad weuny

swatels s507 pue jyouy
307 pue Woug £ Loz

jeuwe) - 39BS 98] o0z
soueusiuE a)ms
asuadxg Bupmo
IeAcway Moug

$8||ddng piy 15414

fispes

08D - swiopun

L11ges ygng - suuioyun
SuopesedQ - uoheonpy
suopesadq - eael
Aajes oyqng - eass)
welsAg BuBey feujuie |
sqng 3 seng
Suonedjuniuwoy Ausbiewg
e jepoyuep
SqueUURN VY|
8ouBUSIUEY SpIYy
SOUBUSIRKY DYAH
duBUBIEY Jojeiedsy Joleas|g
#1e4es oyqng - uoneonpg
S04 Bujsseoniq (oshey
seyddng jenoyuep

e uier) afe6Beg
aoueydwod vHsO
Budeospuer] (eujuus ).
abeulis jpujuwa)
uogieouqe Bupjep
dwejey

8seyaIng juawdinbs -uiepy
souBUAUBY

ﬂmconxm SouRInsy)|
1Bsodsiqg - pn

Biem - mn

suoydaie) - pn

euedaid - pn

110 -~ BN

2420{3 - |

SouURINSU] o)

Aunqes|q uus) Buo
ddngysu) YlieaH
wswaney

sexa| fjoifeq

Bujuiia) - swuaAQ
sobep

sesuadxg (pujusie |

Liogeit



UBWoR)S SS07 pue Yoy

807 pue Iyoud £10Z
%etei-  (h0°€20'6528) 00°92'281°78 96202 BL8'LS %19'48-  (05°LLv'66S) 00'88L°9818 050LL'8Z18 sesuadx3 jeujuLie ] fejoy
alejusdiay wbpng unowy 186png wnowy  ebeuaciag 1ebpng - wnowyebpng unowy
JenQ (1apun) a-1-A a-1-A J8AQ (tapun) polagjueun)  pouad jaung
L10Z *1€ Ao “Aepsaupa Buipu3 syiLoW uenerg sy o4
Jusuije)g $s0°7 2 oI g
S

Auoyiny uodiy Sueweq)y ajAseioLeyD LIOZ/ELIL



Waweelg S50 pue Wory
§307 pue iyoud £ 102

00'021

(z6°s6¢)
%26t~ (0#'sg)
%6E°E ¥1°95
%EL'60L 8’91002
%000 2eeez
%009~ {00'Z61)
%000 00'6z
%ZYE- (0o'81e)
%EL'SZ- (zo'zLz'))
%08°9¢- (et°00z'ee)
%09°05- (68'vL1L'w)
%SLE SZ'8ve
%29°'¢ 9L°GL
%L0'6T EV'OEL'S
%90°0L zL'os8
%0S'6 LL'650'
%09°LL 19028}
%ZZ'g- 61°£15)
%05°88- {be'zzL)
%St'oL- {00'sep'y)
%9021~ (vi-9gp'p)
%9E6L- (rr'v61'9)
%ZT 8- S Liv' L)
%S6L- {z6'190°2p)

mme,m.o._mn_ 18bpng
48A0 (1epun)

‘esuadxzy seyip

vy

SFEer'ees

B AR OEY | eliosureu) Ry cagen

ro0L'LL

puny abesanan
28°161°L $paas0.d aouRINSY
‘awodu; soyp0

SESRELEYS: | sowintey Bupeionty ey

Sr'608'ceLs sesuedxg Ujwpy jeyo g
ISPI6'2L R 0S'vL1'8g ' 0Sv19'sy Wswdojanaq eopseg Iy
69°590' %0000~ {0051E°L) 3 000 sjueA3 epedg
00829122 er6lv'ese %E8 16 (¥Lee'e) i 65'08L Suoniowoad % Bujsjueapy
00"0SH'1EL 12298811 %STH6 00°€9Z'LL 00°056°}L 00°EL2'ER S894 [BUOISS8j01
00'0 00021 %000 00'0Z 00’0 0002 Sasuadxg snoaueysas)y
00'002'2 80°v0L'L %S2 88 {05941) 00'002 0562 Buddyg
005211 09°690°| %000 000 000 000 abejsog
00'8eR' YL'vE6'e %8E"L9- (eseLL) 00'gsz LL'v8 asuadx3 Gupsspy
00'zFE'sL 91°85£'8¢ %6Y' (2GS 0L'¢89's 00°L¥9'L 0L'¥EE'0L $2dunosay uswny
000 TeEEz %000 000 00'0 00'0 $924 eojnisg
00°00¢ 00'801 %00°0 00z 00°0 00'zL S22 Bupjueg
000 00'sz %000 00’0 00’0 00’0 8suedx3) 199 peg
00708511 00°2EL'LL %00°00L-  (00°0g0'L) 00°0S0'L 00'0 Bupsyiew g uwpy-sqng 5 seng
00°005°g 86'£Z2'p %1009 (50°00€) 00°005 $6'661 85897 Wwewdinbg
00'€96°06 18'T9L'LS %SL'8g- (12'589') 00'692's 6L7€88' asusdx3 seindwo)
00°05Z's LLSLO' %00001-  (00°0g7) 00°05¢ 000 uojeonpg
00'EL6'92 SZ192'42 %0¥ Shi 69'vL8'L 00°£80°1 69'459'2 Busasyiely 3 upupy-jenesy
00°060'2 TR T %L6'L SL'€ 00°061 SLE6L 534 Bulssesald floskey
00'vEL'6L SroLY'ST %1928 (L1'zsp'L) 00H6L'L 68'LIE sasuadx3 sayo
00ZLL' ZL'ess's %29'2S- (reoLp) 00'26L 92°6L¢ seyiddng soyo
00'269'L2 LIS ' %L9°0- (Loz1) 002L6') €6'656°L 9suadx3 asueinsuj
00'9z1°9) L9'068°L) %1281 00°£92 0099%'L 00°EEL'L suoydaia) - min
00'2Z62'9 L8viL's %ZL'L- {eLop) 00'2L8 LT IeS souRINSY| N
0001z ML) %89'¥L 6L 00§ 6L'12 Awigesiq uus; Buoy
00'6bt'2y 00'b10'8E %96°01- {o0'ez) 00°658' 00'9Eb'E ddngrsup \yeay
00'L61'LE 98%0L'2e %6 EL- (86's57) 00'18E'E Z0'6526'Z wewaigay
00'6zZE°2py 95 peL 'Y %Z}9L- (09°c5%) 00°SEY'E avisg'e saxe |joukeg
00'009's1 8'est'g %E6 b~ ME.@ v 00°00F am.m_.m 6 wwpy - m:m.ﬁ%mﬁ
i "Zee” bLL- $0°006't 00°9LL'bi 96°G12'6E

00'#68'625 80°ZEE" 281 %LLLL sesusdxg srgensINIp.

NoWhy 131 wnoury ob|usdseg 19bipng wnowy g T wnowy

a1-A QLA 1810 (19pun) Pobad weuny  popeg weung
L102 L€ Aoy ‘Kepsaupapy Bupug Sliuopy usAgg el 104
Jaswde)s ssory 2 oay

Awouyiny uodiy Spewaqry ajnsanopeys

LIOZ/ELIL



UBWIBIRIS S50 puB ouy

$S07 pue youd £1.0z

ey T e = T y —— DOTAPOLLE W e 2 (ecam) -

RLWOCEXYRS] 79069628 BT 11928t 28) RBELEL  9'90¥'OLLS  Zv@seies 90'¥9¢'c02$ ¥ 8 a 4oy ($807) "oujjeN

62'€80'950'c$ 00'0$ 62°€80°950'CS %000 00°0% 0003 0008 "Mowy B *saidag
"HOWY 2 uopieaidaq]

1ofipng wnowy 18fpng unowy abelusaiag 1Bhpng unowy 1afipng wnoury
JenQ (1opuny) a-L-A a-L-A 18AQ (s8pun) pouad weun)  pousd weuny
L102 *Lg Aew ‘Aepsaupap Bujpug sujuopy usasig aip 04
JIRWR)EYG $507] B JJO.Lg

Auoyiny vodiy spewagyy S|pasayopeyn

LIOZ/ELIL



Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
Statement of Net Position

For the Eleven Months Ending Wednesday, May 31, 2017

Assets and Deferred Outifows

Current Assets:
Unrestricted Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Insurance - Rental Car Facility

Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Contract
Accounts receivable-net
Due From Restricted Funds
Total Unrestricted Assets

Non Current Assets
Restricted Assets:
Capital Funds:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Passenger Facility Charge Funds:
Cash and cash equivalents
Rental Car Facility Charge Funds:
Cash CFC Fund
Cash CFC General Fund
Cash QTA Maintenance Fund

Receivables
Coverage Fund:
State Entitlement Funds:
Cash and cash equivalents

Renewal and Replacement Funds:

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash VRA Escrow:
Total restricted assets

Non-Current Assets
Restricted Assets
Revenue Bond Funds
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Capital Assets
Land

Buildings, improvements and equipment,

net of depreciation
Master plan and amotization
Construction in progress

Total Capital Assets (net of accumulative

depreciation)

Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Loss on refunding of debt
Pension Contributions

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total Assets and Deterred Outflows

May April Difference
$1,005,627 $846,712 $158,915
10,435 15,749 ($5,314)
225 629 ($404)
30,483 27,662 $2,821
1,875 3,750 ($1,875)
341,148 351,078 ($9,930)
913,188 913,188 $0
2,302,981 2,158,768 $144,213
109,349 150,703 ($41,354)
462,292 462,292 $0
1,624,665 1,399,351 $125,314
198,976 168,018 $30,958
1,265,432 1,270,038 ($4,606)
806,842 806,568 $274
56,461 50,915 $5,546
5,630,919 5,796,351 ($165,432)
152,464 152,413 $51
10,207,400 10,256,649 ($49,249)
173,899 168,561 $5,338
17,216,527 17,216,527 $0
75,557,615 75,893,343 ($335,728)
86,352 92,024 ($5,672)
3,687,136 3,307,513 $279,623
96,447,630 96,509,407 ($61,777)
96,621,529 96,677,968 ($56,439)
109,131,910 109,093,385 $38,525
206,909 206,909 $0
151,148 151,148 $0
358,057 358,057 $0
109,489,906/ 109,401,442 $38,525




Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority

Statement of Net Position
For the Eleven Months Ending Wednesday, May 31, 2017

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position

Current Liabilities:
Payable From Unrestricted Assets:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued leave
AJP Security dep/perf. bonds

Total Current Liabilities from Unrestricted Assets

Payable from Restricted assets:
Accrued Interest
Due to Unrestricted Funds
Retainage Payable
Capital Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilites from Restricted Assets

Non-Current Liabilities:
Revenue bonds payable, net of unamortized
bond discount
N/P 2006 VRA Debt Service
Due to VDOA Bridge Loans
Net Pension Liability
Total Non-Current Liabilites
Total Liabilites

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Pension Expenses

Net Position
Invested in Capital Assets

Restricted:

Unrestricted:
Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Intlows and Net Position

May April Difference
$748,401 $698,323 $50,078
71,031 71,031 $0
117,140 117,140 $0
32,667 32,667 $0
969,239 919,161 $50,078
18,203 18,203 $0
913,188 913,188 $0
27,524 27,524 $0
431,754 449,357 ($17,603)
1,390,669 1,408,272 ($17,603)
4,000,801 4,000,801 $0
260,497 260,497 $0
734,882 734,882 $0
832,517 832,517 $0
5,828,697 5,828,697 $0
8,188,605 8,156,130 $32,475
114,718 114,718 $0
91,658,359 91,720,136 ($61,777)
9,008,833 9,035,141 {$26,308)
519,452 425,317 $94,135
101,186,644 101,180,594 $6,050
109,489,967 109,451,442 $38,525




or 9t 0T %91 07T 2ze %61 %4 (44 Sjpuag

9101 658 Sor %6 SO T8 %z~ Ls 9 saunbup
962’91 6EE91 $65°8 %SE $65°8 196'11 %61~ $90°T 658 RO IBAYIING
SEEY LSEY 6T %SE 62T €80°€ %61~ ¥8Z 622 sadioyaung
00rDES 098'$ 15 DE6'897 %0% 0Z6'89T  08S'SLE  %EI- 0T9°€E o0L'6 anpoA avpY
14 €05y 9687 %EE 96£'T (7381 %0~ 16T 6L SIoADIPYILY YseD

SHIV

B50.B J0U-ONDASS S[QEUOIESIOUD]),,
EVSBLE'S LIS'9SY'S $TTLISY O0T'EIOV T99°IBT'S L9B'BHO'S O6L'6I0L IEH'OSB'  LOWBSTL  CEL'IONE 99T°ERL'S %6 THE'SE0'L  TPRLSYL %S 0L5'818 6rE0LE #2HU203Y 40D [OrUDY

ST 1sufiny -puw o) suopw1do UeSaq YT SPUAICL, PUY ‘SEAL JO Pud 38 nonesado PISUId PRI LT,  HONT

OISy IbL'Try  BLE'SLE  €OLTOS  POL'ISS  SZT'BE0  686°0L9  698'699 SLR'LIL SSLTEL TOYADI 24 ],
[} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°1 %EY VEL'SES  SOEVSI'T  %IT 8LT011 SET'EET ‘077 ‘Sptimjiof,
1D12Y/28v1303g/p0vy]
0
O06EVTLT STL'C06T 186'908°T L1E'6TH'T TTV'OVS'T GOEL69T SOV'IS8'T Z6E'IV6T  TvSTli'e 1SYpeT'E %EL- IS6°08L'T  868SIH'Z %Ll GLERST 665'9€€E Pny mog
POT66Y T T0L'P66'T T$6'809'1 E48'9SP'L 0BG'I6HT SLO'GE9'T 00T'SPL'I Z9C'EHST  SELZ8ET 200°L0T'T %6 0ZS€ESB'l  BEFPTOT %81 LEE0R] 0821z aupuy
IL§'6E  8€S'9S  TWSIL  PITLO  T06°EL  LI9ES  0IS9B  RETTL VBO'E9 886'99 %LY 985S Yh rLEIS %001~ 668y 0 y-ter Aoty
SL6°680'1 OT8091I B6TLHOT V6V'EE8  €9€'1I6  SOITHE  €7v'696  OE6'696 193°300°1  016'366 %S Pr6'LES  LSE'6LR %2T 975'86 9L1°02T1 V-12f aiwiodio vy o
6L9'66  9L9'E6  6BI'6L  098'TL  SLI'GY  8ISTY LTS  ZOR'SC 798'9S I$5°1§ %L 1" 196't% v8T'LE %81~ LLS'Y £58°E TI00I- VD
peduind suojvy pug Og4
90S'ILST TLY'ESO'L I9L°LOS'T I06'BLYT SPI'0OL'L LOS'€00T CLE'€61'T STOWELT  LbL'DOST 10t'906'C L6T'880°C %8 ¥99'865°T  BTSUSL'T %01 6SELLT 80160 anusnay Juplng
LIPEEE  180°IE  €PE'66T  OLO'P6T SEI'9BT  ZB1'667  6BLOIE  9TZ'667 TTS'LOE §86°TTE %S 1 91£'08  666°'1Z¢ %L 908'8T £98°0€ SIDag SHqvlIDAY
%sS %65 %98 %S9 %69 Y%L %USLVL  %OL %18 %98 %br- %P8 %08 %€ %88 %16 401o8,] proT pauvidug
618181 PPETRT  1L6'R91  O91'LLE  L98'S61  Z6OEIZ  99VIET  b6TOTT v9I°TET 891°192 BITrHT %01 €88°EET  9S1'9ST %401 621°ST 619°Le Sso3uassod paunyda(q
TBIGBL  689'SRT  996'891  6S9LLI 090961 698'SIZ  [LSTET  bLR'LIZ 86£'8€T 1£9°192 NE0'D8T %01 SOV'YEL  SIS°LST %EL SPL'YT 99082 Sio3uassvd pauvjdug
£69'69  90E'9L  8TT'S8  E€CTE8  ILI'€®  L9€T8  SELUL  90L'TL L90'LL £66°EL 1€€°29 %8 SETZS 90§°9¢ %01- 919 0p8°s SuopnL2d() [p10f
£L8°1 ZEO'T 916T pSE'E LBOE s1l'e €90 LS¥'E LPl'y ysLe %ZT L68°T [44 3 %YT- 9sp opg oy
TLYT v8S°L1 €100 SLO'ST  w6T'Ll  98Y0T  vIE0T  608'R1 0b0°0T STE'61 Y%b- T8LTL SOE°TT %LT- 0691 o€zl UONDIAY [D4UBE)
ijpooy
SET'L 8LET €LL'T 1€8°1 #86°1 PSLL 62T (21X j£::21 €88°7 %€l Z86"1 06L°1 %08~ 6V vzt Ay
PLOTE  BI6'CE  988'6E  BBT6E  PEE'IF  YGE'BE  196'SE  bZOIE $8L°0€ T8LRT %L 62161 §98'0Z %2 9817 L¥IT HOYDIAY [0idUBD)
95L'0T  PEEIT  O¥9'ET  SLOOT  ZIV'ET  SI9'SE esv'Ll  Z8e'Lt ¥1z'0T 600 %91 §PP91 $Z0'61 %€ SE6'1 £66°1 KDL /400I0D) 1y
supsauny
suoppsado oLy

U 0d ¥ 1V
279YH38TY 31UASILLOTNYHD

L10Z 1ea [edsid-sonsnels Bugeiado OH) /™
i e




35015 J0U-INUIASJ B[qEUOISSIONO)),
EVS'BLE'S LIS'9SY'S PTTLTZY 00Z'CIOV T99°IST'S LOS'BHOD S6LGI0L 1€0°088°0  L6¥'R8TL  SELI91g 991°€8L8 %8 TIS'6L6'L  000'009°8 %0 0L6'EL6 651°TH6 wPNURASY 4D)) [ORUY

ST0T 53Ny -ppar w) suoge.ado wedaq ‘DY ‘SPUIMRIN, Pus 'STAL §O P9 I8 TOpvIadD Passad VY YL 290N

TOU'ISy IvLThy  BLE'SLE  €0LT05  YOII9S  OZTBED  686°0LO  698°699 SL8L9L S8LTIL JoYLOpY Y ],
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080"1 %6E ¥89°T96  EESPEET %01 056921 sez'orl DTT 'spuimpn g,
1I0g2Y f2d 02438 /P00,y
OGEVILT STL'S06T 186°008°C 11€°6TV'T TIV'OPST 69E'L69T SOVI9ET Z6CIV6T  ZHOILIE ISPPTT'E 95T°0SE'E %01~ S01°LLO'E  TI919L'T %Ll LT1°96T E1LSPE 1ng ol
YOUG6Y'T 10L'v6S'l TS6'809°1 EVB'OSH'T 0B6°L6HT SLOGEST 00T'SHLT TOEEHl  SELZ86 200°£L01°C 60%TTT %01 LYZ'OVO'T  EEL'SSTT  %0T LTL'T61 S6T1€T aury
ILS'6E  8€6°9S  ZWSIL  PIIL9  106'€L  119'€S  o0Is'98  8ezTL ¥80°€9 28699 zig'o9 %z $L6°05 bLs'ls %001~ 61'9 0 v-iaf Amnjy
9L6'SBOT OIRDOT'T B6T'LYO'l YGH'SE8  €9E°116 SOITVE  €ZH'696  056'696 198°200°T Q16866 ZTL010°1 %9 LVE'DES  T8O066 %02 £0V'Z6 szLoll y-iof a1pdodioy D
61966  9L9°t6  68I6L  O098'IL  8LI6O  B8IS'TO  SLTO9  TOE'CS 298°9¢ 185°1¢ DESPS %L1~ 6ES"6Y LLG'OY %61~ LSy £69°E TI00I- VD
padund suolvy jand g4
90S°1LS'T TLV'ESHT I9L°L0S'L 106841 SPI'OOLT LOS'C00T ELECSIT BIOPELZ LYL'PO9'T  10V'906'T L61°880°¢ %5 LO0'OEB'T  [SLS80°E %Sl €0¥LLT €TTRIE NMUIATY NuppLD]
LIVEEE  I80'WIE  €VE'S6T  9L0Y6T OEI'9BT  TBI'66T  6SLOIE  9TT66T TTEILOE 443443 LET'OPE %81 bTo0le  180°8sg %61 80£°0€ 780°9¢ Smag 2|qujIvsy
%SS %65 %96 %S9 %69 %L %BLYL  UOL %18 %98 %8 Yob- %v8 %08 %€ %98 %EB 40300, poOT pauv)duy
618181  YVETBI  1LEBOT  OOI'LLT  L98'S6T T69EIZ  99VIEZ  $67'SZT ¥91°TEET 891°19Z 81T°r8L %01 00v'65T  BIL'SST %91 L18°5T 798°6Z 51333550 pauvidaq
TRIGBL  689°C8T  996°891  669LLI 090961  698CIT  1LSZET ¥L8'LTT 86£°8€C 1£9°19¢ 0£0°98Z %01 60909 <9t°L3T %S1 k4 056°6Z SLaNUISSOJ pauvidugy
€969 90€'9L  8TZ'B8 €276 ILIER  L9€Z8  SEL'LL  90LLL LIOLL E66°EL I€€°T9 %6 ZELS LTT'T9 %S1 LLEY 1ZL's suoypaad() proy
LL81 TEOT 9l6°C PSE'E L80°E 811°g €90 LSFE ¥y bSLE 115 %61 €2 THR'E %2 9Z¢ 0ze Aoy
TILPL PELL €10°0C  SLO'SI  w6T°LI 98P0 $TEOT  608°QI 0v0'0T sTS61 601 %k~ 9L8TI 61¥°C1 %C ¥60°L PIEl UOHDIAY [D4U3D)
20T
SETT 8LET €LL°L 168 ¥86°1 ¥5L°L L6TT YEQ'ZT 188°1 £88°1 L00T %8 16L°7 9¢6°L %0E- 60T orl L7
PLOIE  SI6'EE 9886 SBZ'GE  PESIP  YEE'RE  I9GEE  bZO'IE S8LOE 7808 LEG'TT %6 8%0°1C $88°2C %ST 6191 0z0z WOUDIAY [D12U3E)
9SLOT  V6E'IT  Ov9ET  SL0T  ZU'6l  SI9BT  E6Y'Ll  TRELI ¥IZ0C 60°0T T8L°61 %91 YLI‘81 324 %ET 6TL1 1717 1O L4948 MY
punLUny
suoyvsdp iosrny

1 8 0dd¥ |V

IWYNIATY 311ASILLOTHYHI

LL0Z d1ea jeoasig-sonsnels bunesado o_._u Y




«”' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A 1l R P ORTT
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: July 24, 2017
SUBJECT: Action Item #1 — Award of Creative Marketing and Website Services

Contract to Okay Yellow L.L.C.

RECOMMENDATION: The Board awards the Creative Marketing and Website Services
Contract to Okay Yellow L.L.C.

BACKGROUND: The Authority issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Creative Marketing
and Website Services and received eight proposals. All proposals were evaluated and ranked by
the three members of the selection committee in accordance with the evaluation criteria outlined in
the RFP. Based on the rankings, the selection committee then conducted interviews with the top
two ranked firms. Following the interviews, the selection committee unanimously agreed that the
contract should be awarded to Okay Yellow L.L.C. the apparent most responsive proposer. The
Notice of Intent to Award the contract for Creative Marketing and Website Services was posted on
7/12/17.

The term of the contract is for an initial period of one (1) year and may be renewed for four 4
successive one (1) year terms concluding on July 31, 2022.

PRIOR ACTIONS: RFP for Creative Marking and Website Services issued on 6/6/2017.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  The FY-2018 Operating Budget contains sufficient funds to
cover the fees and expenses associated with this agreement which
were proposed by Okay Yellow as follows:

- Creative Marketing Services - $5,000 per month retainer fee

- Website Migration Fee - $1,200

- Monthly fee for Hosting Website - $275

- Maintenance/Support of Website - $2,000 per month retainer fee

ATTACHMENT: Attachment # 1 — Resolution 2017-6

PRESENTATION: None



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-6

ADMINISTERING OKAY YELLOW L.L.C. CREATIVE MARKETING AND WEBSITE
SERVICES CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport has identified the need to contract with a firm
to provide Creative Marketing and Website Maintenance/Support Services; and,

WHEREAS, the staff of the Authority issued a Request for Proposals for Creative Marketing and
Website Services in accordance with state guidelines, and the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority (“Authority”) has awarded a service contract to Okay Yellow L.L.C. in accordance with the
June 2017 Request for Proposal process; and,

WHEREAS, the initial term of the contract is a period of one (1) year, commencing in August
2017, with the possibility of up to four (4) additional one-year periods. Now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
that the Executive Director is hereby designated as the Board’s agent for administration of said contract,
including, without limitation: executing the Contract on behalf of the Authority; giving of notices and
approvals required of the Authority, exercising of the Authority’s option(s) for renewal of the Contract in
accordance with Contract terms; and exercising and enforcing such other rights as may be authorized or
reserved to the Authority within the Contract. All decisions and contractual obligations of the Authority
shall be conditioned upon the availability and appropriation of funds by the Authority to support
continuing performance of the Contract.

ADOPTED this 24" day of July, 2017.
Vote:

Aye: No:

Certified:

By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



«”' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A I R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: July 24, 2017
SUBJECT: Action Item #2 — Award of HVAC Full-Service and Preventative

Maintenance Systems and Equipment Contract to Johnson Control.

RECOMMENDATION: The Board awards the HVAC Full-Service and Preventative
Maintenance Systems and Equipment Contract to Johnson Control.

BACKGROUND: The Authority issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for HVAC Full-Service
and Preventative Maintenance Systems and Equipment Services on June 15, 2017 and received
two proposals. Both proposals were evaluated and ranked by the selection committee in
accordance with the evaluation criteria outlined in the RFP, and the committee unanimously
recommended that Johnson Control’s proposal be selected. After reviewing the two proposals
received in response to this RFP, the Authority’s Executive Director concurred with the
committee’s recommendation and has concluded that the Johnson Control has made the best
proposal and provides the best value. The Notice of Intent to Award the contract for HVAC Full-
Service and Preventative Maintenance Systems and Equipment Services was posted on 7/12/17.

The term of the contract is for an initial period of one (1) year and may be renewed for four (4)
successive one (1) year terms concluding on July 31, 2022.

PRIOR ACTIONS: RFP for HVAC Full-Service and Preventative Maintenance Systems
and Equipment Services issued on 6/15/2017.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  The FY-2018 Operating Budget contains sufficient funds to cover
the fees and expenses which were proposed by Johnson Control as

follows:
Years 1- 2 - $77,586 per year
Years 3 — 5 — No more than 2% increase per year

ATTACHMENT: Attachment # 1 — Proposal Tabulation
Attachment #2 - Resolution 2017-7

PRESENTATION: None



RFP -HVAC Full-Service and Preventative
Maintenance Systems and Equipment Services

Tabulation of Proposals: July 5,2017 2:00pm

Johnson Controls $ 77,586.00

| Riddleberger Brothers, Inc. $ 129,674.00




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7

ADMINISTERING HVAC FULL-SERVICE AND PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
SYSTEMS AND EQUIPENT SERVICES CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport has identified the need to contract with a firm
to provide HVAC Full-Service and Preventative Maintenance Systems and Equipment Services; and,

WHEREAS, the staff of the Authority issued a Request for Proposals for HVAC Full-Service
and Preventative Maintenance Systems and Equipment Services in accordance with state guidelines, and
the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority (“Authority”) has awarded a service contract to Johnson
Controls in accordance with the June 2017 Request for Proposal process; and,

WHEREAS, the initial term of the contract is a period of one (1) year, commencing in August
2017, with the possibility of up to four (4) additional one-year periods. Now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
that the Executive Director is hereby designated as the Board’s agent for administration of said contract,
including, without limitation: executing the Contract on behalf of the Authority; giving of notices and
approvals required of the Authority, exercising of the Authority’s option(s) for renewal of the Contract in
accordance with Contract terms; and exercising and enforcing such other rights as may be authorized or
reserved to the Authority within the Contract. All decisions and contractual obligations of the Authority
shall be conditioned upon the availability and appropriation of funds by the Authority to support
continuing performance of the Contract.

ADOPTED this 24" day of July, 2017.
Vote:

Aye: No:

Certified:

By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



. CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
Il R P O R T

TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director

DATE: July 24,2017

SUBJECT: Action Item #3 — 2017 Flight Information Display System, Media

Management System, Baggage Claim Announcement System, and Public
Address System Services Contract

RECOMMENDATION:  For the Board to approve Resolution No. 2017-8 “Executive Director
Authorization to Award and Administer the 2017 Flight Information
Display System, Media Management System, Baggage Claim
Announcement System, and Public Address System Services Contract”

BACKGROUND: In 2003, the Authority authorized a Flight Information Display System
(FIDS) Project which was completed in 2004. That is the last major work that was performed on the
FIDS, one of the Airport’s primary mechanisms of providing on-going communications with our
passengers and other users. Another mechanism of communicating with the public is the Airport’s
Public Address (PA) system. Portions of this system were installed in the original terminal project in the
early 90°s. While this system has been expanded and repaired over the years, it is in need of a major
rehab/replacement project.

A Request for Proposals for Flight Information Display System (FIDS), Media Management System,
Baggage Claim Announcement System, and Public Address (PA) System Service has been issued. This
RFP has requested proposals from firms that are able to design, install, and maintain an integrated FIDS
and PA system that will not only allow for visual PA announcements on the FIDS, but it will also
integrate a baggage claim announcement system that will notify waiting passengers of the status of their
luggage being delivered to the bag belt. The system will also incorporate a media management system
that will allow for advertising on portions of the monitors. The costs associated with the media
management system will not be eligible for VDOA funding, but the remaining portion of the project will
be funded in part with state entitlements.

As discussed during the budget approval process, the contract with Clear Channel Airports, the
Authority’s current Airport Terminal Display Advertising Concessionaire, will expire on October 31,
2017, and the complete operations for the leasing of advertising space at the Airport will be performed by
staff beginning on November 1, 2017. Since the media management aspect of this system will be used to
assign advertising to the various monitors, it is imperative that the successful proposer be determined and
the contract be let as soon as possible to ensure that all needed systems and equipment are installed by
that date.

To ensure that a firm is selected and that a contract is awarded in a timeframe that will allow for the
successful firm to have adequate time to purchase and install the required equipment and design all
necessary monitor layouts and software configurations, the contract for the RFP services must be
executed by the end of August. Due to the timing of the RFP process and the Board’s meeting schedule,



the staff has requested that the Executive Director be given the authority to award the contract once the
RFP process is completed by authorizing the attached Resolution No. 2017-8 “Executive Director
Authorization to Award and Administer the 2017 Flight Information Display System, Media
Management System, Baggage Claim Announcement System, and Public Address System Services
Contract”.

If approved, this resolution will require the Executive Director to share the RFP Selection Committee’s
recommendation with the Board members upon completion of the RFP review process. If the Board
members concur with the Committee’s recommendation for selection of the firm deemed to be the most
qualified, then the Executive Director will be authorized to approve and execute the 2017 F light
Information Display System, Media Management System, Baggage Claim Announcement System, and
Public Address Service System Service Contract. The term of the contract will be for the initial year-one
period, and the contract will contain provisions for four (4) additional one year periods. The fees for the
contract will be determined in the RFP process and will be provided in the recommendation that will be
sent to the Board.

PRIOR ACTION: The Authority approved the following agreements with Clear Channel
Airports:
a. The Original Agreement dated February 15, 1996.
b. Amendment to Agreement dated February 15, 2006
¢. Second Amendment to Airport Advertising Concession Agreement
dated July 25, 2012

FUNDING: The FY-2017 Capital Budget contained the following:
$200,000 for FIDS upgrade
$150,000 for PA system upgrade

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  80% of the PA, FIDS and Baggage Announcement System project is
eligible for VDOA funding. The remaining portion of the project will be
funded from the coverage and operating budget.

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1 — Resolution No. 2017-8 “Executive Director Authorization
to Award and Administer the 2017 Flight Information Display System,
Media Management System, Baggage Claim Announcement System, and
Public Address System Services Contract”

PRESENTATION: N/A



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-8

Authorization to Award and Administer the 2017 Flight Information Display System,
Media Management System, Baggage Claim Announcement System,
and Public Address System Services Contract

WHEREAS, staff members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority have
issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Flight Information Display System, Media
Management System, Baggage Claim Announcement System, and Public Address System
Services; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s existing Airport Terminal Display Advertising Concession
Agreement will expire on October 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will bring the activities associated with the Airport Terminal
Display Advertising Concession Agreement “in-house” on November 1, 2017, and staff will
need a functional Media Management System to perform those activities ; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director believes that a firm should be selected and the
Authority’s 2017 Flight Information Display System, Media Management System, Baggage
Claim Announcement System, and Public Address System Services Contract should be awarded
in August 2017 in order to ensure that the successful firm will have adequate time to prepare for
and perform the design and installation of the system prior to November 1, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the timing of the RFP process and the Airport Authority Board’s meeting
schedule will not allow for the award of the contract in August 2017, the Executive Director is
requesting the authority to award the contract once the RFP process is completed ; and

WHEREAS, once the selection phase of the RFP process has been completed and the
RFP Selection Committee has determined one firm to be the most qualified to perform the
required services, and their recommendation has been conveyed to the Executive Director; and

WHEREAS, if the Executive Director concludes that the RFP process has been
performed in accordance with guidelines, then the recommendation of the RFP Selection
Committee will be conveyed to the members of the Airport Authority Board for their review; and

WHEREAS, if the members of the Airport Authority Board concur with the RFP
Selection Committee’s recommendation for award, then the Executive Director will be
authorized to approve, execute and administer the Authority’s 2017 Flight Information Display
System, Media Management System, Baggage Claim Announcement System, and Public
Address System Services Contract ; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority that the Executive Director is hereby designated as the Board’s agent for
administration of said contract, including, without limitation: executing the documents on behalf
of the Authority; giving of notices and approvals required of the Authority, and exercising and
enforcing such other rights as may be authorized or reserved to the Authority within the contract.
Contract modifications shall be made in accordance with state law and within the Executive



Director’s contracting authority. All decisions and contractual obligations made by the Executive
Director on behalf of the Authority shall be conditioned upon the availability and appropriation
of funds by the Authority to support continuing performance of the contract.

ADOPTED this 24th day of July, 2017.
Vote:

Aye: No:

Certified:

By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



«”. CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A Il R P ORTT
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: July 24, 2017
SUBJECT: Action Item #4 — 2017 Airport Signage Services Contract

RECOMMENDATION:  For the Board to approve Resolution No. 2017-9 “Executive Director
Authorization to Award and Administer the 2017 Airport Signage Services
Contract”

BACKGROUND: Historically, whenever signage has been needed for the terminal or landside
areas, staff has secured the services of various sign companies creating multiple types and appearances of
directional and informational signage throughout the Authority’s facilities. Some of the signs has
become faded or obsolete and are in need of replacement.

In order to ensure the uniform appearance of all signage and to secure the services of a firm that can
provide design, fabrication, and installation of needed signs, a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Airport
Signage Services has been issued. The successful proposer for this RFP will also be tasked with
fabricating and installing all displays and frames needed for the Authority’s in-house advertising
activities.

As discussed during the budget approval process, the contract with Clear Channel Airports, the
Authority’s current Airport Terminal Display Advertising Concessionaire, will expire on October 31,
2017, and the complete operations for the leasing of advertising space at the Airport will be performed by
staff beginning on November 1, 2017. Since the fabrication and installation of displays and frames will
be needed for this advertising initiative, it is imperative that the successful proposer be determined and
the contract be let as soon as possible to ensure that all needed displays and frames are installed by that
date.

To ensure that a firm is selected and that a contract is awarded in a timeframe that will allow for the
successful firm to have adequate time to purchase and install the required equipment, the contract for the
RFP services must be executed by the end of August. Due to the timing of the RFP process and the
Board’s meeting schedule, the staff has requested that the Executive Director be given the authority to
award the contract once the RFP process is completed by authorizing the attached Resolution No. 2017-9
“Executive Director Authorization to Award and Administer the 2017 Airport Signage Services
Contract”.

If approved, this resolution will require the Executive Director to share the RFP Selection Committee’s
recommendation with the Board members upon completion of the RFP review process. If the Board
members concur with the Committee’s recommendation for selection of the firm deemed to be the most
qualified, then the Executive Director will be authorized to approve and execute the 2017Airport Signage
Service Contract. The term of the contract will be for the initial year-one period, and the contract will



contain provisions for four (4) additional one year periods. The fees for the contract will be determined
in the RFP process and will be provided in the recommendation that will be sent to the Board.

PRIOR ACTION:

FUNDING:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

ATTACHMENTS:

PRESENTATION:

The Authority approved the following agreements with Clear Channel
Airports:
a. The Original Agreement dated February 15, 1996.
b. Amendment to Agreement dated February 15, 2006
¢. Second Amendment to Airport Advertising Concession Agreement
dated July 25, 2012

The FY-2018 Capital Budget contained the following:
$200,000 — Terminal and Landside Improvements
(Wayfinding and Fixtures)

80% of wayfinding signage is eligible for VDOA funding. The remaining
portion of the project will be funded from the coverage and operating
budget.

Attachment #1 — Resolution No. 2017-9 “Executive Director Authorization
to Award and Administer the 2017 Airport Signage Services Contract”

N/A



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-9

Authorization to Award and Administer the
2017 Airport Signage Services Contract

WHEREAS, staff members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority have
issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Airport Signage Services; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s existing Airport Terminal Display Advertising Concession
Agreement will expire on October 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will bring the activities associated with the Airport Terminal
Display Advertising Concession Agreement “in-house” on November 1, 2017, and staff will
need a functional Media Management System to perform those activities ; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director believes that a firm should be selected and the
Authority’s Airport Signage Services Contract should be awarded in August 2017 in order to
ensure that the successful firm will have adequate time to prepare for and perform the fabrication
and installation of needed displays and frames prior to November 1, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the timing of the RFP process and the Airport Authority Board’s meeting
schedule will not allow for the award of the contract in August 2017, the Executive Director is
requesting the authority to award the contract once the RFP process is completed ; and

WHEREAS, once the selection phase of the RFP process has been completed and the
RFP Selection Committee has determined one firm to be the most qualified to perform the
required services, and their recommendation has been conveyed to the Executive Director; and

WHEREAS, if the Executive Director concludes that the RFP process has been
performed in accordance with guidelines, then the recommendation of the RFP Selection
Committee will be conveyed to the members of the Airport Authority Board for their review; and

WHEREAS, if the members of the Airport Authority Board concur with the RFP
Selection Committee’s recommendation for award, then the Executive Director will be
authorized to approve, execute and administer the Authority’s Airport Signage Services
Contract; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority that the Executive Director is hereby designated as the Board’s agent for
administration of said contract, including, without limitation: executing the documents on behalf
of the Authority; giving of notices and approvals required of the Authority, and exercising and
enforcing such other rights as may be authorized or reserved to the Authority within the contract.
Contract modifications shall be made in accordance with state law and within the Executive
Director’s contracting authority. All decisions and contractual obligations made by the Executive
Director on behalf of the Authority shall be conditioned upon the availability and appropriation
of funds by the Authority to support continuing performance of the contract.

ADOPTED this 24th day of July, 2017.



Vote:

Aye:

Certified:

By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary

No:




Tuly 2017

-

«” CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A 1l R P O RT

Executive Director’s Update

a. Personnel Issues —

a.

b.

Jason Devillier, C.M. has accepted the position of Director of Operations and
Maintenance, and his start date is scheduled for August 21.

Monica McGee has also joined our team as a part-time accountant, and she will be
assisting the Finance Department with procurement and fixed assets projects.
Jessi Conley has also joined our team as our administrative assistant.

Jmmy Bizzari also started working for us in June and is working in our Parking
Division.

Grant Davis has joined our team as a seasonal employee with our Maintenance
Department.

b. Construction Update —

me ae gp

g.

Ingress/ Egress step replacement project.

Ingress/Egress ADA ramp system project.

Ramp Expansion Design project and Airport Layout Plan Update.
Remarking of Air Carrier Ramp.

Runway/Taxiway Rehab project.

Administration Kitchen rehab project.

Flight display/PA/ and charging stations project.

¢. Marketing and Air Service Update — To be provided.

d. Rental Car update

e. Commission update — Albemarle County selected Eric Walden as the replacement for Victor
Schiller.



